
REQUEST FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

FUND NAME: General Fund - Capital Improvement Fu DATE: 08/20/24 BATCH NO. 

FISCAL YEAR: 23/24 -------

TO: Major Maintenance 
(DIVISION NAME) 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
40336230100. 503490 

FROM: Non Department 
(DIVISION NAME) 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
GC5890130100.509930 

EXPLANATION: 

FUND#: 30100 DOC TYPE: YB LEDGER TYPE __ .:::.B.:..:A __ 

Jail Core I Roof Replacement 
(PROGRAM NAME) 

OBJECT NAME 
other Contracted Services 

Reserves 

Reserves 

TOTAL TO: 

(PROGRAM NAME) 

OBJECT NAME 

TOTAL FROM: 

DEBIT 
$300,000 

$300,000 

CREDIT 
$300,000 

$300,000 

Transfer from GFCIP Reserves to Public Safety Warehouse Renovations. 

BA NO: ______ _ 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

AUTH CODE: ________ _ TRANS DATE: ____ _ 

C15 
09/03/24R 



Lee County 
J'oatkiut fiol'lila ITEM 15. 

Facilities Construction and Management - Consent 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

DATE: September 3, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Facilities Construction and Management 

REQUESTER: Ehab Guirguis 

TIT LE: Approve Contract Amendment for Renovations to Public Safety Warehouse 

I. 

II. 

MOTION REQUESTED 

A) Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Construction Manager Services Agreement with Stulz, Inc., under Solicitation No. 
CMR220546NAT Annual Construction Manager at Risk Contract, authorizing renovations for the Public Safety Elevation 
Warehouse and establishing the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) in the amount of $483,072.32 

B) Approve Budget Transfer from the General Fund Cl P Reserves in the amount of $300,000 to the Public Safety 
Elevation Warehouse Renovations Project and amend FY 23/24 budget accordingly. 

C) Authorize the Chair to execute the amendment documents on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners. 

ITEM SUMMARY 
Approves a contract amendment with Stulz, Inc., to renovate the Public Safety Warehouse on Elevation Way. The 
amount of the contract is $483,072.32. Renovations include insulating the warehouse structure and installing two new 
HVAC;systems. Public Safety uses the warehouse to store supplies used during disaster-related responses. The 
warehouse is not climate-controlled, and the humidity and temperature levels are difficult to maintain, which limits the 
supplies the department can store there. Adding insulation and air conditioning will expand usage of the much-needed 
storage space. 

This project was planned and budgeted and will be funded through the General Fund. 

Ill. BACKGROUND AND IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION 

A) 

B) 

C) 

D) 

E) 

Board Action and Other History 

On March 7, 2023, the Board of County Commissioners approved the solicitation CMR220546NAT 
Construction Manager at Risk: Annual Services for use on an as-needed basis for construction 
management. Fourteen (14) firms were awarded through the solicitation, including Sultz, Inc. The Board 
authorized staff to negotiate, on a project-by-project basis, the Construction Management Fee and the 
Guaranteed Maximum Price. Each project with a cost of $100,000.00 or more shall be brought back before 
the Board for approval. 
On March 25, 2024, Facilities received a pre-construction proposal from Stulz, Inc., to provide pre­
construction services including cost estimation, value engineering, plan review, and project conflict 
identification and resolution. The pre-construction agreement was administratively executed by the Director 
of Facilities Construction and Management on April 18, 2024. 

Policy Issues 

BoCC Goals 

Analysis 

The Public Safety Elevation Warehouse located at 4664 Elevation Way, Fort Myers, FL 33905, was 
purchased by the County in 2021 and serves as a warehouse for the Public Safety Department to store 
supplies used during various disaster-related responses. Because the warehouse is not climate-controlled 
and the humidity and temperature levels are difficult to maintain, the department can store only a limited list 
of supplies. By insulating the building and providing air conditioning systems to maintain environmental 
control of the space, the usage of the much-needed storage space will increase. 

Options 



IV. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

[&jjcurrent year dollar amount of item: 

[§I] Is this item approved in the current budget? 

~ Is this a revenue or expense item? 

~\Is this DIscret1onary or Mandatory? \\ 

fEfl Will this item impact future budgets? Ill 
L_J If yes, please include reasons in. I I I (D) above. II 

□ Fund: General Fund 
Program: Major Maintenance Program 
Project: Public Safety Elevation Warehouse Renovations 
Account Strings: 40336230100 

[Q[ \!Fund Type? 

c:::= \IComments: 

V. RECOMMENDATION 
Approve 

VI. TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION 

/ 

VII. 

It will take approximately five months to complete the renovations of the warehouse. 

FOLLOW UP 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Description 

Vendor Agreement 
Affidavit of Compliance 
BP-Elevation Warehouse Renovations 
Budget Transfer 

REVIEWERS: 
Department 
Facilities Construction and 
Management 
Facilities Construction and 
Management 
Facilities Construction and 
Management 
Budget Services 
Budget Services 
County Attorney 
County Manager 

Reviewer 

Abes, Benajamin 

Tucker, Mary 

Guirguis, Ehab 

Guttery, Angela 
Winton, Peter 
Swindle, Amanda 
Codie, Robert 

Action 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 
Approved 
Approved 
Approved 

Upload Date 

8/15/2024 
8/21/2024 
8/21/2024 
8/22/2024 

$483,072 

Yes 

Expense 

Discretionary 

No 

General Fund 

Date 

Type 

Agreement 
Backup Material 
Backup Material 
Transfer of Funds 

8/21/2024 -12:26 PM 

8/21/2024 - 2:23 PM 

8/22/2024 - 6:18 AM 

8/22/2024 - 1 :54 PM 
8/22/2024 - 2:05 PM 
8/23/2024 - 2:22 PM 
8/26/2024 - 9:28 AM 




